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University of Alaska Fairbanks

December 5, 2022

TO: Anupma Prakash, Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor @L‘
RE: Delegation of Authority: Corporate Partnership Agreements with Corporate

Discount Rates
Effective immediately, | hereby delegate to you the authority to sign corporate partnership
agreements with corporate discount rates for the University of Alaska Fairbanks.
This delegation may not be further delegated unless expressly approved by me.
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Chaturally Trnspiring.

UA is an AA/EO employer and educational institution and prohibits illegal discrimination against any individual.
www.alaska.edu/nondiscrimination
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